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This is to inform you that this is a formal complaint di-
rected at the CBS television network, and in particular the
program "60 Minutes"

=
s

.

On Sunday, February 6, 1994, "60 Minutes" aired a segment

presented by Morley Safer, titled "The Education of Luis Gutier-
rez." This approximately 20 minute segment had as its intent and
purposes the promotion of Congressman Gutierrez and his candidacy
in the 4th Congressional District, State of Illinois.

The "60 Minute" visit to Chicago was well publicized prior
to filming. Despite numerous phone calls and a letter from our
campaign chairman, they chose not to respond.

The segment on the Congressman was 100% positive with no
alternative views on his actions. "60 Minutes was in receipt of
documents demanding federal and state investigations of Luis
Gutierrez's actions as an alderman and chairman of the housing
committee. These were sent in December of 1993, by a community
group unrelated to my candidacy. Also, Chicago press and media
have raised many questions related to the Congressman's conduct
over the years. These were ignored by the producers of %60
minutes".

This profile of Luis Gutierrez was presented within 45 days
of the March 15, 1994, Democratic Primary. It had no relevance
to current or past news events and was presented in a manner
representative of campaign advertising.

This should be considered as a blatant attempt to manipulate
the outcome of the congressional election in the 4th District and
should be addressed by the F.E.C.

We are demanding equal time to respond to the outrageous
behavior of CBS and their program "60 Minutes".

( L ﬁg)“&
7 JUAN M. SOLIZ ’
Candidate for Congress, 4th Djétrict

Subscribed and sworn to by Juan M. Soliz, who appeared
before me, a Notary Public, in and for the County of Cook, State
of Illinois, and affixed the foregoing signature on this

1o X G day of February, 1994.
Pﬂ]Qfﬂ\Q : E;géﬁ;e
Notary Public

VILMA BULEJE
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLNOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 3/10/97

encl. 1. letter to "60 Minutes"
2. copy of taped segment
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onetime Democrat, {s
dincontested in the March 15 pri-
mary.

Vivian Stewart and Her-
man Banks Jr. wlllvhg off in the
Harold Washington

prima-
ry. Neither could be reached for
comment,

. The clerk’s position is one of
- roll-up-your-sleeves jobs tha
e in

plays a key ro}

Netsch points to comptroller
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‘Democratic gubernatorial can-
didate Dawn Clark Netsch Tues-
day called opponent Atty. Gen.
Roland Burris' education platform
“fiscal nonsense,” and said it

- would fail because it hinges on

something Burris is incapable of
\O- doing Slashing a budget.

“He just cannot do it,” said

T Netsch, who succeeded as

state comptroller in 1991, “] did it

o0y He never has. Every single year,

~ constitutional officers have had to

¢\ make cuts. Everyone magde them

- except [Burris]. In fact, for

o vears his budgets increased ~
Netsch offered morefthm a st:tl:(:
ade of budget figures for the te
|-'“comptroller's office, which Burris
held from 1980 until he became at-
"2 torney general in 1991 The figures

showed a 146 pgreen
<I'from $93 miLlije
during that time,
{ Netsch—whose own educa n

Plan proposes raiging 2

<rtaxes by $2.5 bill d gt
public education pFide 41

0\billion In property-ta® relief—
pointed out that during her first
W0 years as comptroller, she re-
duced the office’s budget by about
3 percent. to $19.4 million.

Burris spokesman Don Rashid
did not dispute Netsch's figures,
but said the increased spending
was needed to bring the comptrol-
ler's office “into the modern age.”

“That office needed to be mod-
2rnized and computerized,”
Rashid said. “It was totally ineffi-
cient ... It was a burden on the
taxpayer and would have contin-
ued to be without the investment
Into that department, including
better recordkeeping.”

Burris' plan, unveiled Monday,
would provide $250 million in new
education funding annually unti]
the statespavs at least half the cost
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“Motor Voter”
e effect in

Yo would like to see the

to maps of
,” said Young, 38.
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DU M4 @ LWUSPITY gyg-
" .sald Howlett, 40, ‘who de-
self as a moderate.

power in

or we're going to

problems in the f-

Since 1991, Howilett has served
88 governmental liaison to Arthur
Andersen and now works as a
consultant to Andersen Consult-

in Chicago. If elected, Howlett
said, he plans to install new tech-
nology In the clerk’s office.
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of running the public schools.
Burris said, in the first year,

$160 million would be pared from

the budget while the remaining

Richard Phelan, the third g
Democratic candidate for
nor, will announce an
plan later this month.

Um A 60-second
for Cook County Board p

candidate John Stroge
yanked Tuesday almost as sdo
it went on the air. The sp

been airing on cable tele
and was to have made it

TV debut.
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Produced by media

Jerry Austin, the

an
ajor
gpver-
edugnation

ad
efident
was
as
had
ision
com-

state profits from the lottery, at-
torney general candidate Martin
Oberman reiterated his call to re-
eéxamine the state’s growing de
pendence on gaming revenue,

On Monday, state lottery offi-
cials disclosed that revenues fell
$71 million short of expectations
in the second half of 1993 and at-
tributed it to competition from
riverboat gambling.

“The drop in lottery revenues
demonstrates how risky it is for
the state to rely too heavily on
gambling revenues,” salQ Ober-

office spending hikes

man, a Democrat.

Oberman wants any Chicago
riverboats to be run on a manage-
ment-fee basis, where the owners
get a set bercentage of the reve-
nues while the rest goes to state
and local governments.

Currently, state angd local gov-

ITIETIS “thive b6 aLeent of
the revenues.

Tick-tocked oft: Former Ald.
Juan Soliz ¢ Th
. Rep.
Luis Gutierrez broadcast over the
weekend was “a campaign com-
mercial full of lies "
Sollz, who is

The profile portrayed
Gutierrez as a co -
man trying to reform a
that does not believe in reform.
Meanwhile,
office has been flooded with calls,
faxes and campaign donations
since the profile aired Sunday.
“60-Minutes” officials could not

be rea for comment.
Blgdﬁss MaN: Democratic

e gmmittee Chairme
David WilheT™ronrers ed his
voice and $20,000 to a state party
campaign to identify the Lyndon
LaRouche candidates on the Dem.
ocratic primary ballot.

“These are stealth candidates.
Their only hope is not to be ex.
posed,” Wilhelm said Tuesday of
the 21 LaRouche followers, in-
cluding five running for state of-
fice, on the ballot. “They have a
right to run, but we have every
obligation to say where they
stand.”

Wilhelm attended a fundraiser
that Tllinois Democratic Party
chairman Gary LaPaj)je estimated
would raise at least $50,000 to help
fund a radio ad campaign and
sample ballot distribution that
identifies the LaRouche can-
didates, :

Gutierrez said his
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1121 North Ashland

Tel: (312) 252-8080
Chicago, IL 60622

Fax: (312) 252-7897

January 11, 1994

Jeffrey Fager

c/o CBS News

524 W. 57th St.

New York, NY 10019

Dear Mr. Fager:

Please be advised that | am a Puerto Rican attomey living in Chicago and that | am
also very involved in civic and political affairs within the city and in particular in the
city's Hispanic community. Recently, irv Kupcinet, a syndicated columnist for the
Chicago Sun-Times published a biurb in his column indicating that a 60 Minutes crew
was following Congressman Lule Gutierrez around the City of Chicago because they

were doing a story on him for *tuture airing”.

That blurb surprised me because | thought as a matter of policy that CBS News when

doing a story would at the very least attempt to interview all pertinent sides of an issue

or of a personality in order to present a balanced perspective on their television

program. After speaking to others from the community, it is clear that 60 Minutes did

not approach any of Congressmen Gutierrez's critics or detractors in this community

. and therefore, failed to comply with the mission of your program which is to present a
balanced picture of a certain subject matter or a certain personality.

| certainly hope it is not to late for Mr. Gutierrez’s critics to have an opportunity to be
interviewed by the 60 Minutes staff, so that you can get a complete and

comprehensive picture of this individual not just a one sided self serving perspective
of an ineffective congressman.

One of the tenants of journalistic responsibility to search and seek the truth and to
expose fraud and deception where ever it is encountered. A recent poll done on
behalf of a prospective opponent to Mr. Gutierrez showed that the highest negative
ratings for Mr. Gutierrez came from his own Puerto Rican community in Chicago. In
other words “to know him is to hate him”, and therefore, you cannot possibly do a

balanced story without speaking to his critics in his own Puerto Rican community here
in Chicago.




J'eﬂrey Fager
January 11, 1994
Page Two

| sincerely hope that you follow revered joumalistic tradition and that you present a

ered joumal
balanced perspective on this indi\ | for the sake of the City of Chicago and in
particular for the sake of the Puerto Rican community which has been totally and

completely disgraced by the way in which Mr. Gutlerrez purports to represent them.

Very truly yours,

LAW OFFICES OF GLORIA CHEVERE

loria Chevere
Attorney at Law

GC:dw
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TN 1) i

FEBRUARY 22, 1994

Juan M. Soliz
1343 W. 19th Street
Chicago, IL 60608

MUR 3931

Dear Mr. Soliz:

This letter acknowledges receipt on February 14, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3931. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. Enclosed is a

brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

For your information, we note that under the Federal
Election Campaign Act (FECA) of 1971, as amended, the Federal
Election Comaission has jurisdiction over campaign financing
issues. 1Issues regarding the use of broadcast stations are
under the jurisdiction of the Federal Communication Commission.

Sincerely,

Aary 'y .

Mary gt Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 204610

FEBRUARY 22, 1994

Eric Ober, President
CBS News

524 West S57th Street
New York, NY 10019

MUR 3931

Dear Mr. Ober:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that CBS News may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3931.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against CBS News in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Bric Ober, President
CBS News
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

7’7/&/2? .Z ,Z/édcu o,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO 2046 1
FERRUARY 22, 1994

Don Hewitt, Executive Producer
60 Minutes

555 West 57th Street

New York, NY 10019

MUR 3931

Dear Mr. Hewitt:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that 60 Minutes may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3931.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against 60 Minutes in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commisgsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Don Hewitt, Executive Producer
60 Minutes
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. Fror your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

4

777(1@ j -WL,,\
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DO ek

FEBRUARY 22, 1994

Raul Vega, Treasurer
Gutierrez for Congress
4452 West Diversey Avenue
Chicago, IL 60639

MUR 3931

Dear Mr. Vega:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Gutierrez for Congress ("Committee") and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3931. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Raul Vega, Treasurer
Gutierres for Congress
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. PFor your information, we have enclosed a grict
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

£y, ' j/-

7/;/’:!“?/9( Z U@a{qﬁ
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 2Xand

FEBR''IARY 22, 14994

Representative Luis V. Gutierrez
House of Representatives
washington, DC 20515

MUR 3931

Dear Mr. Gutierrez:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3931.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Representative Luis V. Gutierrez
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Py /' r d ==y
Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




CBS Inc., 51 West 52 Street
New York, New York 10019
(212) 975-4585

Howard F Jaeckel
Associate General Counsel

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS
Re: MUR 3931
Dear Ms. McEnery: March 4, 1994

On behalf of CBS Inc. ("CBS"), 1 am responding to the
Commission's letter, dated_February 22, 1994, to Eric
Ober, President, CBS News.l/ 1In its letter, the
Commission invites CBS's comments on a complaint filed by
Juan M. Soliz, a candidate for the Democratic nomination
for Congress from the Fourth Congressional District in
Chicago, Illinois.

Mr. Soliz® complaint concerns a segment on the February 6,
1994 edition of the CBS News broadcast 60 MINUTES, which
featured an interview with Luis Gutierrez, Mr. Soliz"
opponent in the March 15, 1994 Democratic primary. The
report concerned Mr. Gutierrez' experiences as a freshman
Congressman, and the reactions he received from more
senior Representatives to his efforts to initiate measures
aimed at Congressional reform. Contrary to Mr. Soliz’
assertions, the report was not intended to promote Mr.
Gutierrez or his candidacy, but rather reflected the
journalistic judgment of CBS News as to the newsworthiness
of its subject matter.

While Mr. Soliz does not state how he believes this news
report violated the Federal Election Campaign Act ("the
Act”) or any other law, his complaint may be construed as
alleging that the broadcast constituted a corporate
campaign contribution or expenditure prohibited by Section
441b of the Act. 2 U.S.C § 441b. Any such claim is

1/ An identical letter was sent on the same date to Don
Hewitt , Executive Producer nf the CRS Newsz hroadcast 60
MINUTES.

LICHFJ449




without merit. Both the Federal Election Campaign Act and
the regulations of this Commission explicitly exclude from
the definition of a campaign contribution or expenditure
any "news story, commentary, or editorial distributed
through the facilities of any broadcasting station,
newspaper, magazine or other periodical publication...."

2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(2), 100.8
(b)(2). Clearly, therefore, the Act has no application to
the broadcast of the 60 MINUTES report in question.
Further, Mr. Soliz' request for "equal time"™ must be
addressed to the Federal Communications Commission, and is
not properly made to this agency. See, e.g. McCarthy v.
Carter, Case No. 76-1697 (D.D.C. filed September 17,

1976), aff'd Case No. 76-1865 (D. C. Cir. filed

September 22, 1976); Morrisseau v. Mt. Mansfield
Television, Inc., 380 F. Supp. 512 (D. Vt 1974); Gordon v,
National Broadcasting Co.,, 287 F Supp. 452 (S.D.N.Y. 1968).

Based on the above, we respectfully submit that no further
action by the Commission concerning Mr. Soliz' complaint
is warranted, and that the file with respect to this
matter should be closed.

Sincerely,

Wi & Pt

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Joan McEnery

cc: Juan M. Soliz
1343 West 19th Street
Chicago, Illinois 60608

Don Hewitt

Eric Ober
Fhil Scheffler

LICHFJ449
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PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 E
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

MUR # 3931

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: February 14, 1994

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: February 22, 1994
DATE ACTIVATED: April 8, 1994
STAFF MEMBER: Kamau Philbert

COMPLAINANT: Juan M. Soliz
RESPONDENTS: CBS Inc.
Representative Luis Gutierrez

Gutierrez for Congress and
Raul Vega, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S5.C. §431(9)(B)(1)
2 U.S.C. §441b(a)
11 C.¥F §100.7(b)(2)

-R.
11 C.F.R. §100.8(b)(2)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed on
February 14, 1994 by Juan M. Soliz. The complaint concerns a
report about Representative Luis Gutierrez which was televised
on the CBS News broadcast €60 MINUTES. Mr. Soliz opposed
Representative Gutierrez for the Democratic nomination in the
4th Congressional District of Illinois. See Attachment 1. CBS
Inc. ("CBS") filed a response on March 4, 1994. See Attachment
2. Neither Representative Gutierrez nor his campaign committee

filed a response to the complaint.
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II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Complaint

The complaint alleged that a 20 minute report titled, "The
Education of Luis Gutierrez," was a prohibited in-kind
contribution.1 The report was televised on Sunday, February 6,
1994, within 45 days of the March 15, 1994 primary election.?
Mr. Soliz alleged that the report amounted to campaign
advertising because it was 100% positive, with no alternative
views of Representative Guttierrez despite existing unfavorable
evidence. Mr. Soliz also claimed that the report had no
relevance to current or past news events and requested equal
time to respond.

B. Response

In its response CBS asserted that the report was not a
promotion of Representative Gutierrez or his candidacy.
To the contrary, CBS advised that the report was a description
of Representative Gutierrez’ experiences as a first-term
Representative to Congress and the reactions he received from
senior Representatives to his efforts to initiate measures aimed
at congressional reform. As such, CBS contended that the report
reflected the journalistic judgment of CBS regarding the

newsworthiness of its subject matter and, therefore, the report

1. A videotape of the report is on file in the Office of the
General Counsel.

2. Commission records show that Representative Gutierrez won the
Democratic Primary with 64% of the vote.




is exempted from the requirements of the Federal Election
Campaign Act pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(i) and the
Commission’s regulations at 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(2) and
100.8(b)(2).

C. Analysis

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"), prohibits a corporation from making a contribution or
expenditure in connection with any Federal election, except
through a separate segregated fund. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). 1It also
prohibits a candidate, political committee, or other person from
knowingly accepting or receiving such contribution. Id. For
purposes of this provision, the term "contribution or
expenditure"” includes any direct or indirect payment,
distribution, loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money, or any
services, or anything of value . . . to any candidate, campaign
committee, or political party or organization, in connection
with any election for federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(2).

However, the Act and the Commission’s regulations exclude
from the definitions of "contribution" and "expenditure” costs
associated with the production and dissemination of news
stories, commentaries or editorials distributed through the
facilities of any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, or
other periodical publication, unless such facilities are owned
or controlled by any political party, political committee, or

candidate. 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(1); 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(2)




and 100.8(b)(2).>

This Office believes that the 60 MINUTES broadcast at issue
fits squarely within the press exemption. 60 MINUTES is a
regularly scheduled news program and CBS does not appear to be
owned or controlled by any political party, campaign committee
or candidate. CBS is listed as a public corporation in the
Directory of Corporate Affiliations: U.S. Public Companies,
vol. 3, 1994. 1In the instant complaint, Mr. Soliz questioned
the newsworthiness of the report, primarily because of its
timing (within 45 days of the primary election) and its
perceived favorable treatment of Representative Gutierrez.
However, those factors do not preclude application of the
exemption. The press exemption applies when the distribution of

news or commentary falls within the media entity’s "legitimate

press function." Readers’ Digest Ass’‘n. v. FEC, 509 F. Supp.
1210, 1214 (S.D.N.Y. 1981). The exemption is intended to
protect against potential erosion of the First Amendment freedom
of the press. Id. 1In prior cases the Commission determined that
similar reports were protected by the press exemption, and
therefore took no enforcement action. See e.g., MUR 3607 -
Northwest Airlines, et al.; MUR 3645 - Arizona Business Gazette,

t al.

3. Under the Commission’s regulations, the press exemption still
applies when ownership or control are present, provided that
certain conditions are met. 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(2) and
100.8(b)(2).




For the above reasons, this Office recommends that the
Commission find no reason to believe that any of the Respondents

violated the Act and close the file.4

IXX. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that CBS Inc., Representative
Luis Gutierrez, Gutierrez for Congress, and Raul Vega, as
treasurer, violated the Act in connection with the
complaint filed in MUR 3931.

2. Approve the appropriate letters

3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

$sh]ad B, < NS

Lois G]’Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Date

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response of CBS Inc.

4. With respect to Mr. Soliz’ request for equal time to respond
to the 60 MINUTES report, the Act does not provide for such
relief. Such issues are within the purview of the Federal
Communications Commission.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CBS, Inc.; MUR 3931
Representative Luis Gutierrez;

Gutierrez for Congress and Raul

Vega, as treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on May 19, 1994, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 3931:

1 Find no reason to believe that CBS, Inc.,
Representative Luis Gutierrez, Gutierrez for
Congress, and Raul Vega, as treasurer,
violated the Act in connection with the
complaint filed in MUR 3931.

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel’s Report
dated May 16, 1994.

O
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4

3. Close the file.

M

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, Potter,

? 4

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

) Date Marjorie W. Emmong
/Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Mon., May 16, 1994 10:40 a.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Mon., May 16, 1994 4:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., May 19, 1994 4:00 p.m.

bjr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

MAY 25, 1994

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Juan M. Soliz
1343 W. 19th St.
Chicago, IL 60608

RE: MUR 3931

Dear: Mr. Soliz:

On May 19, 1994, the Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint, which was received by the
Commission on February 14, 1994, and found that, on the basis of
the information provided in your complaint and information
provided by the respondents, there is no reason to believe that
CBS, Inc., Representative Luis Gutierrez, Gutierrez for
Congress, and Raul Vega, as treasurer, violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Accordingly, on May 19, 1994, the Commission closed the file in
this matter.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
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Lois G. fLerner
Associate General Counsel
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Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
Certification of Commission action




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20461

MAY 25, 1994

Howard F. Jaeckel,
Associate General Counsel
CBS Inc.

51 West 52th Street

New York, N.Y. 10019

RE: MUR 3931
Dear: Mr. Jaeckel:

On February 22, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified CBS News and 60 MINUTES that they may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("The Act").

On May 19, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by CBS,
Inc., that there is no reason to believe that CBS, Inc. violated
the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S§.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Koy 7 4+ AN

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTION DC J04b)

MAY 25, 1994

Raul Vega, Treasurer
Gutierrez for Congress
4452 West Diversey Ave.
Chicago, IL 60639

RE: MUR 3931
Dear: Mr. Vega:

On February 22, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Gutierrez for Congress committee and you, as
treasurer, that the Gutierrez for Congress committee and you, as
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("The Act").

On May 19, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by another
respondent, that there is no reason to believe that you violated
the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. rner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 204861

MAY 25, 1994

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Representative Luis V. Gutierrez
House of Representatives
Wwashington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 3931

Dear: Mr. Gutierrez:

On February 22, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified you that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("The Act").

On May 19, 1994, the Commission found, on the basis of the
information in the complaint and information provided by another
respondent, that there is no reason to believe that you violated

the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,

any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Zrner

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel’s Report
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